ADDENDUM #2

KITSAP COUNTY
STOTTLEMEYER TRAILHEAD
IFB 2023-053
TO: All Respondents
FROM: Glen McNeil, Purchasing Supervisor

CLOSING DATE: Tuesday, November 28, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. (UNCHANGED)
REF NO.: IFB 2023-053
DATE: November 22, 2023

This addendum is to address late question submissions for 2023-053.

Q) As discussed, Seton is needing clarification on the Lump Sum Landscaping bid item for the
above project. The project special provisions and plan set call for plantings to be placed withing
the bioretention cells along with an explanation as to what plant species goes in what zone, but
there is no plant count or plant spacing for the contractor to quantify the number of plants going
in.

The 1 gallon and 5-gallon plants can be expensive, so the contractor needs to be able to
calculate the number of plants required to give an accurate bid. Can you County give this
information?

A) For the purposes of bidding plant quantities should be estimated at 1-ft spacing for 1-
gallon sizes and below for zone 1 and 2 areas. There are no zone 3 plantings
(therefore no 5-gallon plants).
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